From: Martin, Eric

To: Norfolk Vanguard

Cc: Fletcher, Will; Pater, Chris; info@norfolkvanguard.co.uk
Subject: Norfolk Vanguard Offshore Wind Farm Order

Date: 23 April 2020 09:32:53

Dear Sir/Madam,

We have received from Vattenfall Wind Power Limited a letter dated 20 March
2020 regardiing the Norfolk Vanguard Offshore Wind Farm Order and
amendments to the proposed offshore wind turbine infrastructure and associated
assessment procedures as necessary to address statutory requirements.
Historic England have noted the contents with thanks.

With regards.

Eric Martin

Eric Martin | Business Officer

Regions: East of England

Tel: 01223 582737

Historic England | Brooklands

24 Brooklands Avenue | Cambridge | CB2 8BU

http://www.historicengland.org.uk/

We are the public body that helps people care for, enjoy and celebrate England's spectacular historic
environment, from beaches and battlefields to parks and pie shops.
Follow us: Eacebook | Twitter | Instagram Sign up to our newsletter

This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may contain personal views which are not the views of Historic England unless
specifically stated. If you have received it in error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender immediately. Do not use,
copy or disclose the information in any way nor act in reliance on it. Any information sent to Historic England may become publicly
available. We respect your privacy and the use of your information. Please read our full privacy policy for more information.
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